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Dated:  July 31, 2018 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN 

YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1) Can you provide a current bid tab? 
  

 Answer:  See below: 
 

 
 
2) What are the average gallons annually at each location for each product? 

  
Answer:    Dixon site: Unleaded is 25,000 gallons; Diesel is 11,000 gallons;  
 Southlake site: Unleaded is 73,000 gallons; Diesel is 74,000 gallons. 

 
3) What are the average delivery sizes at each location for each product? 

  
 Answer:   Unleaded is 3,900 gallons; 
  Diesel is 2,000 gallons. 
 
4) Please provide actual annual volume by tank for 2018? 

  
 Answer:  See question #2. 
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5) When you caution bidders to bid the net price are you referring to a price net 
of taxes? 

 Answer:   Per the RFB package on the Bid Form: “Bidder is cautioned to bid the 
NET price excluding all appropriate taxes (Federal and Georgia Environmental 
Assurance fee), and spill and lust fees.  All taxes shall be itemized on the invoices, 
but not included as part of the bid prices.” 

6) When cautioning bidders to bid the net price are you referring to the net OPIS 
index? 

 Answer:  Yes. See Division 4 Section 1: General Requirements, paragraph 4.3. 

7) Please provide what the OPIS base price would be for the week of June 18th ? 

Answer:  Unleaded was $2.0263 and Diesel was $2.2136. 

8) Please provide a bill of lading for each tank? 

 Answer:  See: Attachment  A (Manifest # 0787527) 
     Attachment  B (Manifest # 0787545 /00787547) 

9) Please provide an invoice for each tank? 

 Answer:  See: Attachment  C (Petroleum Traders Corp, Inv # 1284734) 

10) Does CCWA split loads to different tanks in order to make full loads? 

Answer:   Yes. 

11) Does CCWA always order short loads (around 4,000 gallons)? 

Answer:   Yes.  

12) Mansfield energy has offices in Fulton County, but we are headquartered in 
Hall County. Are we eligible for the 7.5% local preference? 

 Answer:  No. The headquarter location must be in one of the eleven (11) eligible 
counties which includes: Cherokee, Clayton, Cobb, DeKalb, Douglas, Fayette, 
Fulton, Gwinnett, Henry, Rockdale and Spalding. 
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13) Who is your current supplier? 
 
Answer:   Petroleum Traders. 

 
14) Are bidders required to bid all locations? 

  
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
15) Are bidders required to bid all products? 

 
Answer:  Yes. 

 
16) Which locations are generators? 

 
Answer: Every site that requires Off Road Diesel. See Division 4 Section 1: 

General Requirements. 
 
17) Are Dyed Diesel locations more likely to be 4,000 gallon loads? 

 
 Answer:  No. They are around 2,000 gallons.  
 
18) When is the award date? 

 
 Answer:  Award is anticipated at the next Board of Directors meeting, on Thursday, 

September 6, 2018.   
 
19) Is gas with ethanol in it acceptable? 

 
Answer:   Yes. 

 
20) When & Where can we acquire bid tabs? 

 
 Answer:  See question #1. 
21) Is there a way to call into the Pre-Bid Meeting? 

  
Answer:   Meeting was on July 24, 2018, and conferencing was not available. 

 
22) Per page 2-1.2 #8 Can we send the Bid via UPS? 

 
Answer:   Yes, as long as it is received no later than 1:30 p.m. on August 7, 2018. 
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23) Is there a DBE goal? 
 

 Answer:  No. 
 
24) Is there a Bid Bond? -If so how much? 

 
 Answer:   No. 
 
25) Is there a Performance Bond? -If so how much? 

  
Answer:   No. 

 
26) Do you want an OPIS report sent with the Bid?  
  

 Answer:  No. 
 
27) Who is the incumbent supplier? 

 
Answer:     See question #13. 

 
28) Can you provide the bid tabulation from the previous RFP for these products 

and/or services? 
 

 Answer:  See question #1. 
 
29) Please provide a sample invoice. 

 
Answer:  See question #9. 
 

30) Will this bid be awarded to one contractor or multiple vendors? 
 
Answer:    Bid will be awarded to one vendor only. 

31) Will you provide the following for each of your locations – Will you accept 
additional charges for unloading in access of one hour (demurrage) should 
unloading exceed one hour due to reasons controlled by CCWA? 
 

  Answer:    No. 
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32) What monitoring equipment is available at each site? 
 

             Answer:   Fuel Master Management System. 
 
33) Payment terms are net 30 – what is the standard method of payment?   

 Answer:  CCWA will issue a check. All payments to the Contractor shall be delivered 
via regular U.S. mail. 

34) Is ACH/EFT an option? 

             Answer:   Not currently. 

35) Are payment terms Net 10 or Net 15 an option? 

 Answer:  No. Per the RFB documents: “The Authority shall pay the Contractor net 30 
days from receipt of goods and the invoice, and acceptance by the Authority of the 
goods and services in accordance with the specifications.” 

36) Would pricing based on OPIS daily average be considered? 

Answer:    No. 

37) Can each delivery site / tank accommodate a full size transport truck to make 
the delivery including the generator tanks? 

Answer:   No.  

38) On this particular solicitation, if the SLBE Prime uses sub contractors to meet 
the insurance requirements as a collective will the bid still be considered 
compliant and fair? 

Answer:    No. The SLBE Prime must meet the insurance requirements unassisted. 

39) Can you disclose who currently is servicing this contract? 

      Answer:    See question #13. 

40) Can you provide an example of an invoice to demonstrate a correct and 
acceptable invoice? 

 
Answer:    See question #9. 
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41) Division 4, section 4.1 discusses the details of the locations. Can you clarify 
how many loads per week that the locations typically receive or an ideal 
estimate? 
 

 Answer:    Average is once every 6 weeks. 
 
42) Are the tanks monitored?  

 
Answer:   Yes. 
 

43) Can this solicitation be submitted in the form of a team? Can a SLBE certified 
entity team up with a non-SLBE and still be considered compliant?  
 
Answer:   No.  The SLBE bid discount can be applied to the SLBE Prime only.        

CCWA’s SLBE program does not certify teams or joint ventures. 
  

44) May we get a copy of last year bid tabulation? 
 
Answer:   See question #1.  
 

45) May we get information on the Volume of Fuel used for 2017?  
 
Answer:  See question #2. 
 

46) Have any addendums been posted for the above referenced bid? If so can you 
please attach a copy or direct me in the right place to retrieve the addendum? 
 
Answer:  No. This is the first Addendum. 

 
47) When is the award date? 

  
      Answer:    See question #18. 

 
48) When is the first board meeting after the opening? 

 
Answer:   See question #18. 

 
49) Will decision be made before or at the board meeting? 

 
 Answer:  See question #18. 
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50) Have any addendums been released for this bid?  
 
Answer: See question #46.    

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________        ________________________________ 

           SIGNATURE      COMPANY NAME 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 

    DATE 
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